

# STUART ANDREW TARR

# ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY LLB LLM

# ABOUT

I am an experienced Associate Attorney with 6 years post admission experience, seeking a full-time position in the same or related fields of expertise, wherein I can apply my knowledge and skills for continuous improvement. I am a highly motivated individual, capable of learning quickly and adapting to each and every challenge, in order to succeed.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY GRAY BURMEISTER INCORPORATED | DEC 2015 - TO DATE

- Enrolled as an Attorney in The High Court of South Africa with Rights of Appearance in the High Court
- High Court and Magistrates Court Litigation
- Family Law
- Child Law
- Maintenance, Harassment and Domestic Violence
- Compliance
- Collections
- Labour Law
- Evictions and Arrear Rental
- General Practice
- Office administration and management of files
- In-House Human Resources
- Office management including but not limited to supervising of staff and management of the practice in the absence of Directors

#### ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY JUSTINE DEL MONTE & ASSOCIATES | JUNE 2014 - JUNE 2015

- Labour Law specialist
- General Commercial Law experience
- High Court and Magistrates Court litigation
- Collections
- Register Member of the South African Society of Labour Lawyers (SASLAW)

#### CANDIDATE ATTORNEY TATHAM WILKES INCORPORATED | JAN 2012 - JAN 2014

- 21 Feb 2014 Admitted and Enrolled as an Attorney in the KwaZulu -Natal High Court, Pietermaritzburg
- Committee member for the Pietermaritzburg Association of Candidate Attorneys, 2012

## PROFILE

DATE OF BIRTH 08 August 1989

NATIONALITY South African

**DRIVERS LICENCE** Code 8, South Africa

**LANGUAGES** English (Home Language) Afrikaans

### CONTACT DETAILS

**PHONE** (+27) 82 778 6261

EMAIL tarr.stuart@gmail.com

LINKEDIN https://www.linkedin.com/in/ stuart-tarr-4095717b

SKYPE live:tarr.stuart

# HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Golf Photography Cricket Hockey Wild Life Nature Conservation Round Table #1 RSA

# REFERENCES

Available on request



#### EDUCATION

#### MASTER OF LAWS (LLM)

#### STELLENBOSCH UNIVERSITY | 2014 - 2016

- Masters by Course Work
- Overall Aggregate 71%
- Research Topic "Is There an Implied Duty of Fair Dealing in the Contract of Employment: An Analysis in Relation to Dismissal Cases and the Theory of the Relational Contract of Employment"

#### BACHELOR OF LAWS (LLB)

#### UNIVERSITY OF KWAZULU - NATAL | 2008 - 2011

- Golden Key award 2009 (for Academic Merit)
- Moot Court Finalist & Runner-up, 2011
- Recipient of the EBR Burchell Prize

#### NATIONAL SENIOR CERTIFICATE

#### HOWICK HIGH SCHOOL | 2003 - 2007

- Senior Certificate with Merit
- Head Prefect 2007
- Top All-round Sportsman of the Year Award 2007
- Headmasters Prize 2007
- Academic Merit 2007

#### STRENGTHS

- Highly motivated
- Excellent drafting capabilities
- Proficient analytical skills
- Strong leadership ability
- Good time management skills
- Ability to communicate effectively and proficiently
- Ability to work well in a group, team or independently
- Successfully developed my own practice as an attorney
- Ability to work well under pressure and in a high stress environment
- Consistently met and exceeded fee targets

#### CURRENT & RECENT EXTRA-MURAL ACTIVITIES

- Committee member Eastern Cape Family Law Forum
  2020 Present
- Member of Round Table, East London #1, South Africa
  Nov 2018 Present
- Border Hockey Disciplinary Chairperson and Border Hockey Executive Committee Member
  - o 2016 Present

#### INTERESTS

I am an avid sport enthusiast and enjoy playing cricket, hockey and golf. I enjoy physical activity and keeping fit, however, I also enjoy the social aspect or networking opportunities which is synonymous with such activity. I am also a wildlife enthusiast with a keen interest in photography, and love spending time in nature and the outdoors.